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A27 Designated Funds

From: A27 Designated Funds
Sent: 12 June 2020 12:15
To:
Cc: A27 Designated Funds
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request

Categories: Correspondence

Dear Mr  
 
I am writing to confirm that we have now completed our search for the information, which you 
requested on 28 April 2020 about seeing a copy of the Feasibility Study for the Chichester to 
Emsworth NCN2 [A259] cycle route, prepared for Highways England through its Designated 
Funds Programme by WSP. 
 
A copy of the study can be found if you follow the link.  
Please note that the link will expire on 10 July 2020. 
 
When considering your request, we had to decide whether the commercial information within this 
study could be released. Under the exceptions in Regulation 12(5)(e) of the Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004 we concluded this information had to be withheld.  
 
In applying the exceptions, we have had to balance the public interest in withholding the 
information against the public interest in disclosure. The key public interest factors for and against 
disclosure can be found in the table that follows. 
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Please be aware that most documents supplied by Highways England will be Crown Copyright. 
Most Crown Copyright information can be re-used under the Open Government Licence. For 
information about OGL and about re-using Crown Copyright information please see The National 
Archives website. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an internal review 
within 2 months of the date of this response for Freedom of Information requests and within 40 
days for Environmental Information Regulations requests.        
Our internal review process is available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-procedure   
 
If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 5000; or e-mail 
info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you wish to complain. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly 
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted 
at: 
 
           Information Commissioner’s Office  
           Wycliffe House  
           Water Lane 
           Wilmslow 
           Cheshire 
           SK9 5AF 
 
If you have any queries about this email, please contact me. Please remember to quote reference 
number EIR 101070 in any future communications.  
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Simon Elliott 
 
 
Simon Elliott BEng(Hons) CEng FCIHT DMS NEC3&4 ECC Accredited PM 
Programme Manager (Construction) - Regional Investment Programme South East 
Highways England | Bridge House | 1 Walnut Tree Close | Guildford | Surrey | GU1 4LZ 
Web: www.highwaysengland.co.uk Mobile : 07901 110659 
 
 

From:    
Sent: 28 April 2020 14:19 
To: CCC <info@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Highways England <info@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Main Inbox 
<info@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Cc:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request 
 
Dear Sir,  
I wish to make a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. I wish to see a copy of the Feasibility 
Study for the Chichester to Emsworth NCN2 [ A259 ] cycle route prepared for Highways England through its 
Designated Funds Programme by WSP. The client manager is Jason Hones, Programme/ Package Leader , Regional 
Investment Programme, South East.  
I make this request on behalf of the Chichester and District Cycle Forum. 
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I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and wish to see a substantive reply within the 20 
working days as set out in the Act, 
Regards, 

 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the 
recipient/s named above.. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.  
 
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic 
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk 
 
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree 
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ   
 

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 




